IN REPLY REFER TO.
NMNM 123683
3160-3 (NMF01110)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Farmington Field Office
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

December 4, 2009 BOUD DEC ©'00

Memorandum (L CORS, DI,
To: State Director (NM920) S
. ) 57, 3
From: Legal Instruments Examiner, Petroleum Management Branch (21110)
M—' Subject: First Production Communitization Agreement NMNM 123683
Date of Completion: August 6, 2009
Date of First Production: August 5, 2009
Pool: Basin Fruitland Coal
Date Spudded: April 14,2009
Operator: Burlington Resources Oil Gas Co., LP
Well Name/Number: Culpepper Martin 16 #100
API Number: 30-045-34871
Location (footage & %4%): 986FNL.& 1684FWL, (NEV4ANW)

Sec. 4, T31N, R12W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Total Depth/Plug Back Depth: 1231251 /2571

Producing Formation and Intervals:‘ Fruitland Coal: 2148’ - 2354’
Well Capable of Production in Paying Quantities: Yes

Well Status: PGW

Production Method: Flowing

Reporting to the CA: NMNM12368

Remarks: Agreement NMNM123683 includes 80.00 acres of Federal Lease NMSF 078146, and
238.79 acres of Fee lands. Burlington is the designated operator of the Communitization
Agreement.
/s/Lucy Bee
Lucy Bee
cc:
¢MMS (MS-357 B1), Denver, CO 7\0/



